From: Josephine Ward
To: P194568@met.police.uk

Cec: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Simon Cordell v. Metropolitan Police Commissioner - appeal against ASBO in February 2016
Date: 08 November 2015 16:41:49

Dear PC Hoodless

We refer to the above matter.

We seek further information and disclosure in respect of your intelligence report created on 26th May 2014, XREF:
YRIS00087564 specifically the following:

whether Simon Cordell did not have any audio sound system, any music decks, amps, CD jays, cables, generators in his

van a copy of the search record for the CX52 JPZ as listed in the intelligence report XREF: YRIS00087564

confirm that none of the equipment was seized under section 63 Criminal Justice and Public Order 1994 and why was

the equipment not seized, if its contravened section 63.

Was there a section 144 LAPSO notice displayed?

‘Why was no one arrested if an alarm was activated?

What time did you attend and leave the location?

Can you also please confirm whether you were on duty on the 19th June 2014.

If you cannot provide this information then please confirm the reasons why not. We thank you in advance for your kind

assistance in this matter.

Yours sincerely

Josephine Ward
MICHAEL CARROLL & CO.




